APPOINTMENT OF PMC UNDER SMART CITIES MISSION – SHIVAMOGGA
PRE BID CLARIFICATION FOR THE QUERIES RAISED BY THE BIDDERS ON THE PRE BID MEETING HELD ON 08/12/2016  
AT THE KUIDFC, BENGALURU 
	#
	Clause No
	Query
	Clarification

	1. 
	Section 1: Letter of notification -  2.1 (a)
	We are 100% owned subsidiary of our parent company headquartered in US. We understand we can use parent company experience and credentials to qualify. If require we can submit parent company guarantee for project support.
	· The sole bidder/lead member of consortium shall be a Registered Company under Companies Act 1956 or its latest amendment.

· Indian Subsidiary Group of an International Company can participate in this bid based on the credentials of the International Company. 

However, at the time of bidding, the bidder has to submit a letter of undertaking from the parent company stating that in the event of award of contract, “the Parent Company will stand guarantee for providing necessary support   during the project execution”.

Refer Addendum No1, Sl No 2, Section 2 ITC, Clause 3.1.1 (a).

	2. 
	
	Please confirm that Indian subsidiary of an international group can participate based on the references and credentials of the parent company and it will be evaluated based on these.

This has been adopted in other states like Rajasthan.
	· 

	3. 
	
	We request to allow international firms to be able to bid or allow that the technical and financial credentials of parent and related group companies be allowed for eligibility. We request change of clause to: (1) "The Bidder shall be a registered company under Companies Act 1956 and latest amendment thereafter or registered in the country of the bidder as per the local pertinent laws". OR (2) "The Bidder shall be a registered company under Companies Act 1956 and latest amendment hereafter. The bidder can use the technical and financial credentials of parent and related group companies for satisfying the project criteria".
	· 

	4. 
	
	Request to allow legal entities like society and trust to participate in the consortium. 
	· Agreed. However, the lead member of the Consortium/JV shall be registered company under the Companies Act 1956 or its latest amendment.
·  Refer Addendum No1, Sl No 2 Section 2 ITC, Clause 3.1.1 (a).

	5. 
	General
	What is the budget for this assignment? What is the funding mechanism for this assignment/ projects?
	· The Consultants are expected to make their own estimate towards the consultancy fee. The Consultancy fee is a part of Smart City project funds.  

	6. 
	
	Could you please indicate if there is any budgetary estimate available for the proposed consultancy assignment?
	· 

	7. 
	General - Bid Security/ EMD 
	Is there any Bid Security/ Earnest Money deposit required to be submitted with the bid submission. Pl confirm details (Bid Security BG formats).
	· No

	8. 
	General
	The document uploaded on to the E-procurement is in track mode and please confirm if the client is envisaging some more changes in the RFP document and would upload the revised document. 

Please confirm if the RFP document in the Track mode is the final Version of the document uploaded by Smart City Limited. 
	· Confirmed. However, further changes in RFP, if any, will be issued by way of Addendum/Corrigendum in the e-procurement portal of GoK. 

	9. 
	General: Approval mechanism for deliverables and payments
	Who will be the Approval agency on submittals? What is the minimum timeline for approval on submitted deliverables? As some of the deliverables are directly linked to the approvals of previous submittals, it is very crucial to arrive at a mechanism of ‘approval process. We request the Client to consider this and make appropriate provision in the contract. Please confirm.
	· The Board of the SPV will be the final approving authority. 

· The Board will notify the timelines for approval of submittals. However, any delay in conveying such approvals by SPV will not be attributed to the Consultants.

	10. 
	Section 1: Letter of notification -  2.1 (a)
	In context to the said clause, we would like to bring to your notice that many of the consulting firms are registered as Limited Liability Partnership Firms under the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008.

We request you to amend this clause and kindly allow LLPs to participate.
	· LLPs may participate. However, the lead member of the Consortium/JV shall be registered company under the Companies Act 1956 or its latest amendment. Refer Addendum No1, Sl No 2 Section 2 ITC, Clause 3.1.1 (a)

	11. 
	Section 1: Letter of notification -  2.1 (c)
	We understand global project meeting the requirement will also qualify. Pl clarify
	· Confirmed. However, project completion certificate in English shall be furnished.

	12. 
	
	The clause states a Client certificate to be provided as a proof of experience. Can you please confirm whether Client Award Letter, proof of official communication from the Client, payment/ invoice/ copies of contract excerpts or any other such documents issued / certified by Client/ Client appointed Project Management Consultants for the project will be accepted under this clause? Please confirm.
	· Work Completion certificate will be considered as proof of experience. 

However, in case of ongoing projects, Contract Agreement and CA certified letter for the amount fees collected for the said assignment will also be considered. 

	13. 
	
	We are a consulting firm with an annual turnover of over 150 Crores. We have been providing consultancy services for private and public entities and various ULBs, government and intergovernmental departments, multi-lateral organizations in India and abroad. It has been our experience that assignments for design and project management of urban infrastructure projects with such large consultancy fees have been far and few. We request you to kindly relax this clause in the interest of generating a healthy competition and consequently higher quality.
	· Refer Addendum No.1 , Sl No 2& Sl No 4.

	14. 
	Section 1: Letter of notification -  2.1 (d)


	As per MoUD guideline following components defined under ICT based Smart Solutions

a. E Governance and Citizen Services

b. Water Management: Smart Meter & Management/Leakage identification and prevention/Water Quality Monitoring

c. Energy Management: Smart Meter and Management/Energy efficiency and green building/SCADA

d. Urban Mobility: Smart Parking/Intelligent Traffic Management/Integrated Multi Modal Transport

e. Other like (telemedicine/ skill development Centre) 

We understand experience in any of above topic/area will qualify the pre-qualification requirement. We reviewed the SCP document submitted by Shivamogga and project under category a, b, c, d are key identified requirement.
	· Confirmed. However, more marks will be given to bidders who have diversified experience of ICT solutions in different sectors. 

Refer Addendum No.1, Sl No 2 & Sl No 4 for more clarity.



	15. 
	
	We also suggest including experience in Electric Vehicle Charging System as Environment management and green fuel is one of the key identified need of city. Also seeing increase in Tourism as key requirement Green Vehicle motivates tourist to visit the city.
	· Not agreed.

	
	
	We would like to request you kindly elaborate types of ICT projects mentioned in RFP. 
	· Refer above query & clarification.



	16. 
	
	We would request to consider project with fee of Rs. 1 crores 

Since this is a consulting RFP, request to reduce the minimum value of design and project management consultancy services in a single Urban Infrastructure Project with a consultancy fee of not less than Rs 2.5 Crore
	· Not agreed. Refer Addendum No.1, Sl No 2 and Sl No 4.

	17. 
	
	Since this is a consulting RFP what is the implication of the word ‘implemented’. Does it mean the consulting assignment should have overseen an implementation which is worth 5Cr? 
	· Refer Addendum No.1, Sl No 2 & Sl No 4 (2(b)).

	18. 
	Section 1 – Letter of Notification, Clause 2.1 (e)


	Request to change it to "Provided consulting for successfully structured and signed concession agreement in at least two PPP projects in last 7 years." As consulting firms do not engage in implementation but provide consultation for the similar projects. 
	· Refer Addendum No.1, Sl No 2 & Sl No 4(2(c)).

	19. 
	Section 1: Letter of notification -  2.1 (f)
	Please suggest the kind of documentation required to support this experience
	· Refer Clarification to Sl No 7.

	20. 
	Section 1: Letter of notification -  2.3
	In order to submit a comprehensive and competitive proposal, we request you to provide a detailed marking scheme for the pre-qualification criteria as well.

This will enable the consultants to understand the expectations of the client and submit a competitive bid.
	· The minimum requirements for pre-qualification are indicated in Addendum No. 1 Sl No 2. Additional marks would be given to consultant who indicate more number of projects and based on the diversity of the projects completed.

	21. 
	Section 1: Letter of notification -  2.4
	We feel that 2 bids/consultants will restrict few experienced consultants who have the required experience, skill sets and experts to assist the authorities with the effective implementation of Smart City Project. We request authorities that this clause be removed and allow any number of cities if a consultant proposes separate teams of experts for each city.
	· Not Agreed

	22. 
	
	It is to be noted that for the 100 smart cities, only limited eligible consultants are available. Hence restricting to Two smart cities in Karnataka state would not foster healthy competition.   Further, working in more than two smart cities in the state would help the PMC consultants in optimal utilisation of the man power resources, which reduces the PMC fees besides sharing the experience between the cities. 

Hence, we request you kindly not to restrict the bidder to only Two out of six cities.
	· 

	23. 
	
	1) We request that this condition should only be applicable if the consultant proposes a common team and a potential conflict in execution of multiple assignments, due to non-availability of resources, can be seen by the authorities, However, if the Consultant is able to establish to the Client its capability to handle multiple assignments then this condition should not be applicable.

2) This is a new condition, which is being applied retrospectively on the previously tendered assignment. We request that this condition, if applied, should be applicable only on the new tenders.
	· 

	24. 
	
	Kindly provide the detail of Consultant who were awarded with the PMC Contract
	The PMC Contract awarded details are as below;

· Davanagere – 

M/s Infrastructure Development Corporation (Karnataka) LTD (Lead Member) in Consortium with M/s Fichtner Consulting Engineers Pvt Ltd & Delhi Integrated Multi Modal Transit System Limited (DIMS).
· Belagavi – 

M/s Lahmeyer International India Pvt. Ltd (Lead Member) in consortium with Tracteble Engineering SA, Belgium.

	25. 
	Section 2 – Information to Consultants,
Clause 1.5
	The clause specifies “the firm shall cause to obtain licenses and permits needed to carry out the services”, obtaining licenses and permits are not in the scope of consultants. Please clarify
	· Refer Addendum No. 1, Sl No 1. 


The responsibility of obtaining necessary licences from the various Government

Departments for the execution of the projects should be of the employer. The consultant

shall provide all the necessary technical inputs and support for obtaining the licence. The

employer shall provide all other inputs/data to the consultant to prepare necessary

drawings and other documents for obtaining the necessary licences.

	
	· The Consultant shall provide all necessary technical assistance to the Employer for obtaining necessary licenses and permits required to execute the projects proposed under SCP.

	26. 
	Section 2 – Information to Consultants, Clause 1.7.2 
	Can you please provide more clarity on the downstream work mentioned here 


	· Downstream work herein refers to the current assignment which is a continuation activity of Smart City Proposal (SCP). 

	27. 
	Section 2 – Information to Consultants, Clause 3.3 (I)
	Request you to kindly clarify this since this is an open tender
	· The said clause is a standard clause of KTPP. The same has been amended under Clause 3.3 of Datasheet.

	28. 
	
	I think this may be relevant when there is a separate EOI for short listing.  Now it is three cover system, How this JV formation under this clause still relevant. Please clarify.
	· 

	29. 
	Section 2 – Information to Consultants, Clause 3.4 (v) 


	1. Does it mean the total experience should be 10 years be it in any firm, which undertook projects of the similar nature or the same firm 

2. There are a couple of resources for which required qualification is less than 10 years. 
	· CVs of Key professionals will be evaluated as per Clause 5.3 of Data Sheet and related Addendum No.1 Sl No 2 & Sl No 4 and Addendum No.2

	30. 
	
	Please consider to have a stable extended relationship with the proposed key personnel rather than considering number of years working for the firm.
	· 

	31. 
	Section 2 – Information to Consultants

Clause 3.7
	The clause specifies “consultant shall express the price of their services (Consultancy fee) in Indian rupees in the e-procurement portal and the same shall be inclusive of taxes. However, in RFP Section 4, form B the same shall be quoted exclusive of applicable taxes. For evaluation purpose the quote excluding applicable taxes will be considered.” Consultant requests clarification on the applicable taxes.
	· Applicable tax means Service Tax & related Cess.
· Payment of any other tax, as applicable, shall be the responsibility  of the consultant



	32. 
	Section 2 – Information to Consultants Clause 4.4
	If the consultant has carried out a project (as a sub consultant) for its Group/ Sister Company, in that event will the certificates/ payment/ invoice/ copies of contract excerpts issued by the Group/ Sister Company be accepted as proof of experience? Please confirm.
	· Not Agreed. 

	33. 
	Section 2 – Information to Consultants Proposal Evaluation -5.4.2
	The bidder shall be evaluated for the all the cities. In the event the bidder is H1 in more than one city, the bidder should be given opportunity to choose the city/ cities.
	· Not Agreed



	34. 
	
	May we suggest the following as an alternative for the price bid opening – All technically qualified financial bids will be opened and an overall city wise ranking will be prepared. KUIDFC will consolidate all the rankings and prepare an overall schedule of the winning bids covering all cities. If any consultant emerges as the winner in more than 2 cities (as per provisions of Clause 7.1) then, in the order of their technical scores, they would be given the choice of selecting their preferred 2 cities. Assignments to other will be awarded accordingly.
	· 

	35. 
	Section 2 – Information to Consultants Clause 7
	Request you to kindly specify the modus operandi of opening financial bids
	· Refer Clause 5.4.1 of ITB.

	36. 
	Data Sheet – Clause 1.5
	Please provide the more details of survey. Whether the customer will provide the details of existing data? 


	· All the available data pertaining to the SCP projects, if any, like topographic survey etc will be shared with the Consultant. However, PMC is expected to carry out all necessary surveys as per standard industry practice.
· Refer Addendum No.1, Sl No 11 for the suggestive list of Surveys.

	37. 
	
	The specifications & deliverables of the compulsory surveys to be conducted for the different infrastructure works, should also be provided in the Appendix for which the consultant should mention the cost in the breakup cost (Quantity & Rate). This cost should be included in the % of fees quoted by the consultants for the infrastructure work in Form 4B. However, while making payment to the consultant, this fee (as specified in the breakup of cost) shall be paid if the consultant executes such survey works. The employer need not pay the survey fee if the employer provides such data
	· The cost towards survey and field investigations shall be part of the consultant’s quote. The Consultant may refer to the available information, pertaining to topographical and other surveys, with the ULB. However, PMC shall make its own assessment on the data provided by the ULB and carry out all the necessary surveys and provide the said details in the breakup of costs.

	38. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.1.1
	Completion certificates are generally not always provided by the client; especially in case of funded project. In such cases, kindly accept Copy of Work orders/ contract agreements will be acceptable as Employer’s certificate. Please confirm.
	· Refer Clause 5.3 of Data Sheet

· The bidder has to submit relevant supporting documents like contract agreement, payment received till date certified by auditor.  

	39. 
	Data Sheet – Clause 3.1.1 (b)
	You are requested to kindly modify the criteria as “average annual turnover of Rs. 50 Crores in the last 5 financial Years jointly in case of consortium.”
	· Not Agreed

	40. 
	
	We request you to reduce from 50 crore to 30 crore. 
	· 

	41. 
	Data Sheet – Clause 3.1.1 (c)
	We request you to please reduce the consultancy fee to Rs. 10 Cr.
	· Refer Addendum No-1,Sl No 2 & Sl No 4  

	
	
	We request that the evaluation of eligible firm experience may be undertaken for projects completed in the last 10 years, rather than 7 years
	· Not Agreed

	42. 
	
	Request you to also consider Transaction Advisory experience

Request to reduce the fee from 15 Cr to 10 Cr and 7 years to 10 year
	· 

	43. 
	
	We request you to consider the following:

Provided Design / Or Project management consultancy services in a single urban infrastructure project with a consultancy fee of not less than Rs. 1 Cr during the last 7 years.
	· 

	44. 
	
	Please consider.

a) Provided design in a single urban infrastructure project with a consultancy fee of not less than Rs. 5 Crores during the last 7 years.

b) Project management consultancy services in a single urban infrastructure project with a consultancy fee of not less than Rs. 10 Crores during the last 7 years
	· 

	45. 
	Data Sheet – Clause 3.1.1 (c)
	Kindly specify the various sectors/projects included in the Urban Infrastructure projects.
	· Urban Infrastructure projects shall mean all infrastructure projects implemented in urban areas like road, flyovers, urban transport, parking, water supply, Sewerage & Sanitation, Storm Water Drain and which are similar to the projects proposed in SCP.

	46. 
	
	Request to allow transportation / metro projects also
	· 

	47. 
	
	Here ‘Urban Infrastructure’ needs to be defined. We suggest the following key words to be used for defining ‘Urban Infrastructure’ - Roads, Highways, Flyovers, Urban Transport, Parking, Water Supply, Sewerage, Storm Water, Solid Waste Management and Drainage. Further, it is requested to specify/ mentioned that projects may be showcased in either in one, few or all of the above against 3.1.1 c).
	· 

	48. 
	Data Sheet – Clause 3.1.1 (c)
	We request for relaxation of this pre-qualification criteria to ensure larger participation in the bidding process. The following 2 options may please be considered

· OPTION 1: Detailed design and Project Management Consultancy (PMC) services are usually not packaged in a single bid. Bids for design of urban infrastructure projects are usually issued independently and bids for PMC services are issued only after approval of the designs (taking a minimum timeframe of 1-2 years).

· Also it is only off late that single bids including both design and PMC services in the scope of work have been issued. Such cases are limited and would not allow for wider participation and competitive bidding. Also, the average project fee of such services is usually between INR 5-10 Crores. We therefore request, to split the Design and Project Management Consultancy project experience and also reduce the consultancy fee criteria.

· In other words, the pre-qualification criteria may be reworded to “Completed design OR project management consultancy services in 3 Urban Infrastructure Projects with a combined consultancy fee of not less than INR 10 Crore during the last 10 years”, wherein the design and project management has been undertaken for the same city.

· OPTION 2: Similar to Belgavi and Davangere Smart City PMC RFPs, bidders should be assessed on the basis of their experience in Design and PMC for Urban Infrastructure, ICT design and successful PPP Transaction Advisory services undertaken during the last 10 years without the limit of consultancy fee or project cost.

OPTION 3: Similar to Rajasthan Smart City PMC RFPs Experience in Project management Consultancy works in urban sector projects costing more than Rs. 1000Crores shall be accepted as eligible experience.
	· Not Agreed

	49. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.1.1 (e)
	Request you to allow this qualification from a sub consultant, since engineering, technology and PPP projects have largely been exclusive so far. This project should be more focused on technology and Engineering challenges.


	· Not Agreed

	50. 
	DATASHEET - Clause 3.1.1


	Please correct it as - Scoring system will be applicable only for 3.1.1(b), (c), (d),(e) and (f)
	· Refer Addendum No. 1, Sl No 2. 



	51. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.1.1
	· We request for JV/Consortium of 4 members be allowed given the need of a range of services to deliver this assignment successfully.

· Secondly, no additional weightage should be given for a local consortium partner, as it will make the bidding process very restrictive and limited.
	· Not Agreed



	52. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.1.1
	· In case of JV / Consortium, kindly confirm minimum annual turnover.
	· Minimum Annual Turnover for JV/Consortium – Rs. 50 Crore in any one of the last 5 years


	53. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3 & Appendix C: 

 
	SCADA and Smart Metering is a key identified requirement of SCP. We request you to add the same in key expert list
	· Not Agreed.   

	54. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3 & Appendix C
	Request you reduce the team leader experience from 20 years to 10 to 15 years
	· Not Agreed. 
Refer Addendum No. 2 for other changes

	55. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3 & Appendix C 


	Infrastructure/ Engineering Specialist: Request to consider BE with 15 years of experience also for the position. For other positions except for team leader, we request you to give weight age to experience as well like Degree with 10 years experience is equal to PG with 5 years experience for enabling the consultants to bring well experience people into the project.
	· Not Agreed. 
Refer Addendum 2 for other changes


	56. 
	
	Client is requested you to consider option for Bachelor in Architecture with Masters in Urban Planning for the Key position of Team Leader and Urban Management Specialist.
	· Agreed. Refer Addendum No. 2

	57. 
	
	The consultant would like to request for the revision & relaxation in the experience required experience to be similar and equivalent experience to town planning scheme such as Master Planning, Development Planning, etc. because Town Planning schemes are generally being practiced in only a 1-2 States. Kindly consider.
	· Refer Addendum No. 2

	58. 
	
	We propose that Town Planning Scheme expert is not required in the list of key professionals
	· Agreed. Refer Addendum No. 2

	59. 
	
	In our experience with providing transaction advisory and consultancy services for various PPP projects, we have found that this position usually requires more knowledge about finance, markets and business. We would request the client to consider altering the minimum eligibility criteria for this position to just an MBA or Finance oriented degree, as a civil engineering degree does not add much value in this context.
	· Refer Addendum No 2.



	60. 
	
	It is our humble suggestion to include a Legal Expert as part of the core team as a legal expert could provide much value to the core team, given the amount of legal documents that will require to be drafted, particularly for the PPP projects.
	· Not agreed. It is envisaged that the PPP & procurement expert will have the required legal expertise.

 The Key professionals & development professionals proposed are indicative. The consultant may appoint additional professionals including legal experts over and above the indicative list for effective projectivisation of the scheme.

	61. 
	
	These projects requires as much urban transport requirement as urban management, request you to modify this requirement to: "Team Leader cum Urban Management specialist Bachelor in Engineering with Masters in Urban Planning/ Transportation Planning/ Transportation Engineering".

Request you to change the experience to 15 years since there are not too many qualified professionals with the 20 year experience.
	· Not Agreed. Refer Addendum 2 for other changes.


	62. 
	
	Request to consider Masters in Urban Design as a qualification for Team leader
	· Not Agreed. Refer Addendum 2 for other changes.

	63. 
	
	Education Qualifications has been mentioned as “MBA” which appears to be not very relevant to the experience mentioned for the position. 

But the relevant experience of the expert specifies working experience in implementation of town planning schemes. We feel that expert must hold Masters in Urban Planning with tourism projects experience for the proposed position.

Also in Appendix C: Key Professional; 3rd position has been mentioned as Town Planning Scheme Expert has been asked for. Please clarify either Town Planner Expert or Tourism Expert is the proposed position.
	· Refer Addendum 2 for other changes.


	64. 
	
	Qualifications and Skills of “Master Degree in Urban Planning” may be reworded to “Masters Degree in Planning”.
	· Agreed. Refer Addendum No.2



	65. 
	
	Request to modify this to “Experience of municipal finance analysis, municipal budgeting and accounting and financial projections is desirable” 
	· Not Agreed. Refer Addendum 2 for other changes


	66. 
	
	Request to modify this to “Experience of procurement related activities for urban infrastructure projects is desirable” 
	· Not Agreed. Refer Addendum 2 for other changes

	67. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3 & Appendix C
	In such important projects of Project management and essentially one project planner position is needed. 

Request you to consider this position for the full project duration.
	· Not Agreed. The Key professionals & development professionals proposed are indicative. The consultant may appoint additional professionals, as deemed fit, over and above the indicative list for effective projectivisation of the scheme. 

	68. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3 & Appendix C 
	We request you to include Deputy Team Leader position in the Key Professionals. 
	· Not Agreed.

	69. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3 & Appendix C 
	We request waiver in CV submission of Development Professionals as the same will not be part of evaluation.
	· Please refer ITB Clause 3.4 (v).

	70. 
	
	Since, the CVs of sub-key professional staff are not part of evaluation, it is requested that the consultant may be allowed to submit these CVs at the time of signing of the contract.
	· 

	71. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3 & Appendix C 
	Request to kindly revise the experience criteria from 10 years to 5 years for experts like Business Analyst/Junior BPR Specialist -1, Communication Specialist, Social Development Specialist 
	· Not agreed

	72. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3 & Appendix C 
	Request to specify the minimum number of site Engineers required at site during implementation works. 
	· Refer Appendix C. 

	73. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3 & Appendix C 
	The minimum years of experience for Assistant Construction Manager may please be reduced to 3-4 Years. Similarly, it is requested to that the minimum years of experience for all Development Professionals be kept at 5 Years.
	· Not Agreed 

	74. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.3
	We request authorities to please specify some specific man months for bidding purpose. Otherwise all the bidders would have different estimates leading to differential commercial value.
	· Not Agreed. 

It is expected that, based on list of projects proposed in SCP and ToR mentioned in this RfP, the consultant shall make his own assessment and quote appropriately.

	75. 
	
	Man-month input of each expert should be provided as this will create level financial background for all consultants based on which the financial proposal can be done.
	· 

	76. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.4 (v)
	We understand that the format of CV has a Certification, kindly clarify whether the bidder has to submit the Consent letter additionally along with the bid, if so kindly provide format for the same. 
	· The bidder has to submit the signed copy of the CVs of Key professional along with the Consent letter. Consent letter should indicate the availability and willingness of the professional to work on the said project with the bidder.

	77. 
	Data Sheet Clause 3.4 (v)
	Please allow the scanned copy signature with authorized representative sign (Original) for bidding. Original will be brought at the time of negotiations. Similarly for Consent letter as well.
	· Not Agreed. 

	78. 
	Data Sheet Clause 4.5
	We request you to provide us minimum 4 weeks of time for online submission from the date of uploading the minutes of pre-bid meeting. 

Also confirm that whether there is any hard copy submission of tech and fin proposal.
	· Refer Addendum No 1. Sl No 6

· Submission of hard copy of the proposal shall be liable to rejection of bid. 

	79. 
	Data Sheet Clause 5.3
	Kindly specify the project wise scores. The maximum nos. of projects that can be included in a category to obtain the highest marks
	· Refer Addendum No1. Sl No 4



	80. 
	Data Sheet Clause 5.3
	Request you to provide the list of Tier 2 Cities to avoid ambiguity 
	· Please refer Form 3F. Format of CV

	
	Data Sheet Clause 5.3.1
	We understand that the consultant shall be given a full score (i.e., 10 marks) in case they have an office at the city level, or else, a 50% score if they have office at the State Level.

We would like to highlight that consulting firms mostly have offices in capital towns and are not present at the city level. In order to invite more proposals from large experienced firms and have a higher competition, we request you to delete the clause and give 10 marks for the presence at the State level only.
	· Refer Addendum No1. Sl No 4



	81. 
	Data Sheet Clause 5.3
	Authorities are going to shortlist top 6 bidders. What could be the scenario if more than 6 bidders achieve 70+ marks.
	· The minimum qualification mark of 70 is prescribed for technical proposal only.
For short listing, in pre-qualification stage, top 6 scoring firms will be selected. There is no minimum qualifying marks prescribed for this stage.

	82. 
	DATA SHEET—5.3
	Sub criteria/marks given for the CVs ,We think these are percentage, not Marks
	· Confirmed

	83. 
	Data Sheet Clause 5.3 (2c)
	We request you to kindly specify the interpretation of “additional” weightage.
	· Additional weightage shall mean Additional marks.

	84. 
	Data Sheet Clause 5.3 (2c) & Form 3A
	Successfully structured and advised on framing concession agreement for PPP project Signing of Agreement is on the discretion of Client and Private Partners. Although a consultant can advise and develop good PPP projects but signing the same is not responsibility of Consultant. Moreover the scope of service as per TOR does not make the consultant responsible for signing PPP contracts.
	· Not Agreed. 


	85. 
	
	Proof of concession Agreement Signed to be provided is generally not available to be provided as documentary proofs in bids. We thus request you to kindly exempt from the submission. However, a documentary proof in form of work order/contract/certificate can be provided. Kindly consider. 
	· Employer Certificate shall be submitted as a proof for the same.

	86. 
	Data Sheet Clause 5.3 (4)competence of key professionals
	The positions of team leader and the infrastructure specialists are crucial, and they would be involved in the successful carriage of the entire project. We humbly suggest that the marks for experience in tier-II cities and for being based from the Project City be deleted as these will have a marginal impact on the quality of the personnel, and instead a higher weightage can be provided for the general qualifications and prior experience showcasing adequacy for the project. This will allow the consultants to provide strong teams with extensive technical and geographical competence.

This will be in the interest of the project as a whole.

Accordingly we propose the following marking scheme for these experts. 

1. General Qualifications – 30 marks

2. Adequacy for the Project – 60 marks

3. Experience in region and language – 10 marks
	· Not Agreed. Refer Addendum No.1, Sl No 4 for other changes


	87. 
	Data Sheet Clause 5.8
	We request you to modify it as T=0.9 and F=0.1 
	· Not Agreed


	88. 
	
	Please change the weightage for technical proposals to 80% to adequately address the quality of deliverables for the proposed work. 
	· 

	89. 
	Form 3A. 


	We Presume the client is Smart City Limited,. Please confirm. 
	· Confirmed. The Bid is invited by the City Corporation, on behalf of Smart City Special Purpose Vehicle.

	90. 
	Form 3D 
	Please limit the pages to 50 for the entire A&M. 15 pages is too less for Form 3D.
	· Not Agreed

	91. 
	Form 4C & Data Sheet 3.4
	Though Clause 3.6 and 3.4 of data sheet states training, the Form 4C doesn’t include the same. Also the detail outlining training and the number of training to be specified, so that it can be included in the cost.
	· The same can be added under the sub heading others.

· Refer Addendum No.1 , Sl No 3

	92. 
	
	Kindly clarify whether the quote should be inclusive or exclusive 
	· 

	93. 
	Form 4B. 
	Whether the consultant project cost will be fixed or varies based on column A
	· Refer Appendix E 

	94. 
	Form 4B.
	The above quote shall include all the taxes, duties, fees, levies and other impositions likely to be levied under the existing, amended or enacted laws as on the date of submission during life of this contract except Service Tax.
If any Tax rates are increased or decreased, a new Tax is introduced, an existing Tax is abolished, or any change in interpretation or application of any Tax occurs in the course of the performance of the Contract, which was or will be assessed on the consultant, its Subcontractors, or their employees in connection with performance of the Contract, an equitable adjustment to the Contract Price shall be made to fully take into account any such change by addition to or reduction from the Contract Price, as the case may be.
	· Not Agreed. 

	95. 
	Form 4B, Clause 2.0
	Generally all such PMC projects, Pricing and payments are on Man month based not on %age based. Specifically, for such a significant project % based payments will not holds good since the quality may gets compromised on several occasions in such payment conditions.

Request you to consider the same
	· Not Agreed

	96. 
	Form 4C. 
	Whether the payment will be based on this and consultant has to provide the proofs or it is informative, please clarify
	· Breakdown of cost is only for evaluation purpose. Payment will be made as per Appendix E

	97. 
	Form 4C & ToR Clause 4.1 (a), 
	Request you to specify the following quantities

1. Survey of road length in km

2. Geotech Investigations required

3. Traffic surveys required for Transport planning

4. Material surveys
5. Is the Topomap/ DEM / GIS map available in the ABD area and Pancity …

Kindly share tentative extent of surveys for financial proposal.
	· The cost towards survey and field investigations shall be part of the consultant’s quote. The Consultant may refer to the available information, pertaining to topographical and other surveys, with the ULB. However, PMC shall make its own assessment and provide details in the breakup of costs.

	98. 
	Form 4B Clause 2.5, 


	As time is the essence of the contract, request to clarify the duration of the project along with escalation for delay in project completion. 
	· Refer Appendix B, Appendix E.



	99. 
	Section 5: Terms of Reference - Clause 4.2 


	Responsibility for design as well as proof checking is given to PMC itself which is conflicting in nature. In general practises of government projects only one of the two roles- either the structural design works OR proof checking of structural design done by another consultant hired by the authority will be carried out by PMC as the two agencies need to be independent. Kindly review and confirm only one of the role to PMC (Either design work or validation/proof checking)
	· Proof checking of design shall be done by PMC only for PPP contracts/turnkey contracts where detailed design shall be done by the Concessionaire/contractor.

	100. 
	Section 5: Terms of Reference - Clause 5 


	Please clarify if obtaining ‘EIA Approval’ is part of the scope or only an EIA/ EMP reports is required to be prepared/ submitted as a deliverable.
	·  Obtaining EIA clearance is not in the scope of PMC. However, PMC shall provide technical assistance for obtaining EIA clearances.   

	101. 
	
	Presume, detailed Environmental monitoring survey, preparation of EIA reports including liasoning for approval from the concerned authorities is not part of this assignment. Confirm
	· Yes confirmed. 

	102. 
	
	Scope of undertaking EIA/SIA is included in the scope of PMC. However please appreciate that as per the MoEF rules of GoI, EIA can be carried out only through accredited agency in the respective sector relevant to each project component. Therefore PMC agency may not be accredited to all relevant sectors. Also EIA needs to be carried out by an agency independent of DPR preparation. Therefore request you to delete the scope of EIA/SIA from the scope of PMC which may be carried out separately by the authority through an accredited agency. However PMC can assist the authority in selecting appropriate agency and also in preparing EMA/SMA based on the EIA/SIA carried out by the independent accredited agency.
	· SIA shall be a part of PMC’s scope of work. 
· PMC has to prepare the proposal , wherever EIA is necessary, and shall assist SPV in selection of Accredited agency for obtaining EIA clearance.

	103. 
	Section 5: Terms of Reference - Clause VI 


	Request to provide the details of the project affected people details available if any for our estimation purpose 
Presume, that Liasoning with the other departments is not part of the present assignment. Consultants are required to provide technical support only. Confirm.
	· The sub project specific Social Safeguards studies are to be carried out by the PMC. Any available secondary data will be made available by the SPV on request
· Though liasoning with other departments will be done by SPV, PMC shall be responsible for collection of data and providing technical assistance to the SPV.

	104. 
	Section 5 : Terms of Reference, Clause 5
	Please specify the project duration – 53 months or 60 months? 
	· 60 Months Max, from the date of signing the contract.

	105. 
	Section 5: Terms of Reference - Clause 5 
	Request to modify as “The duration of the Project may be extended upon mutual……….. with revised remuneration rates as agreed mutually” 
	· Not Agreed. Remuneration beyond project period will be as per Appendix E.

	106. 
	Section 5 – Terms of Reference 


	This is with reference to Deliverables 4.2 “Preparation of the designs and cost estimate should be accurate and that during execution – contract variation if any, shall not be beyond 10% above or below the estimated costs. The PMC will have to justify any such variations going beyond 10%” It is requested that this clause be removed as during execution if due to some uncertain or force majeure events the project gets delayed then it would be very tedious task to justify the variations when compared to the DPR. 

Please confirm if the above clause is removed or modified. 
	· Not Agreed.  However, no penalty will be levied for reasons not attributable to the PMC.

	107. 
	Section 5 – Terms of Reference 4.1


	Does it means, smart solutions in ABD area utilities like water, sewerage, SWM and other infra is not a part of Integration of ABD proposals 

Please clarify what is actually planned in project for System integration (SI)?
	· The Consultant while designing ABD projects shall include all relevant Smart solutions. 

· PMC shall prepare plan for system integration based on the proposed smart solutions.

	108. 
	4.1.b. Section 5: Terms of Reference- Brief scope of work for Pan City development
	Please confirm that the charges for STQC shall be paid separately by client.
	· The charges of STQC services shall be borne by PMC.

	71. 
	Section 5 – Terms of Reference 

 4.2 
	We understand projects planning, design, development, supervision etc..are limited with in ABD area only. PAN city proposals alone will be considered for complete for the city area. Please confirm.
	· Confirmed.



	72. 
	Section 5 – Terms of Reference 


	Mapping of all above ground utilities will be covered in Surveys for ABD Area only.

For Underground utilities in ABD shall be done based on the secondary data collection.  Consultants expect as built drawing will be available.  Please Confirm. 
	· Consultants will be provided with all the available data. However bidder shall make his own assessment. 

	73. 
	Section 5 – Terms of Reference 


	We understand that the DLP period will be with in the project duration of 60 months. If it beyond 48 months, please specify the staffing and MM requirement for DLP in Man days per month. Alternatively staff can be requested to pay visit based on request and payment can be done based on actual inputs at the rate quoted.

Please clarify
	· DLP will be sub project specific. 
As the DPR is going to be prepared by the Consultant, the DLP will be fixed by the consultant.

· If the DLP is well within the project period the PMC shall be responsible for monitoring the same within the quoted price.

· If the DLP is beyond the project  period the staffing, man months, man month rate and payment terms will be decided on mutually agreeable basis 

	74. 
	General Conditions of Contract (GCC), Clause 1.7 


	We request you to consider prevailing rates for taxes as future change in tax laws would affect the margin of consultants, hence we also request to consider consultancy fees without tax. 


	· Refer Section 4B (2.5). 

	75. 
	General Conditions of Contract (GCC) Clause 3.2.3),
	Client is requested to exclude Sub-Consultants/ Sub-contractors to be binded by this clause and accordingly request to amend and relax the same, as it is preventing us from engaging good sub-consultants, especially related to ICT scope.
	· Not Agreed.

	76. 
	Limitations of Consultant’s Liability

	There is no mention of overall cap of the Limitation of Consultant’s Liability. In the absence of such an umbrella clause, Limitation of Consultant’s Liability would be open to interpretation. It is requested to insert a clause to cap aggregate Limitation of Consultant’s Liability whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise to a maximum of 10% of the Financial Fee proposal as an umbrella limitation.
	· Refer Clause 3.4 of SCC  and  Addendum No.1 ,  Sl No 10

	77. 
	
	We request to restrict the liability on payment terms to be restricted to 1X of the payment deliverable only. 

Please confirm if the liability is restricted to 1X of payment deliverable. 
	· 

	78. 
	General Conditions of Contract (GCC) Clause 2.7.5 
	It is requested to amend Clause 2.7.5 (a) of GCC (pg.64)as follows:

“Remuneration pursuant to Clause 6 for Services satisfactorily performed to reasonable satisfaction of Client prior to the effective date of termination’
	· Not Agreed

	79. 
	General Conditions Of Contract
	The Consultant, Sub-contractors and their Personnel shall pay such taxes, duties, fees and other impositions as may be levied under the Applicable Law, the amount of which is deemed to have been included in the Contract Price. 
If any Tax rates are increased or decreased, a new Tax is introduced, an existing Tax is abolished, or any change in interpretation or application of any Tax occurs in the course of the performance of the Contract, which was or will be assessed on the consultant, its Subcontractors, or their employees in connection with performance of the Contract, an equitable adjustment to the Contract Price shall be made to fully take into account any such change by addition to or reduction from the Contract Price, as the case may be.
	· Not Agreed.

	80. 
	General Conditions Of Contract
	The Employer may by written notice of suspension to the Consultant, suspend all payments to the Consultant hereunder if the Consultant fail to perform any of their obligations under this contract, including the carrying out of the Services, provided that such notice of suspension (i) shall specify the nature of the failure, and (ii) shall request the Consultant to remedy such failure within a period not exceeding thirty (30) days after receipt by the Consultant of such notice of suspension.  However the suspension of payment will be towards the obligations under default, all other payments will be as per the agreed terms of this contract
	· Not Agreed

	81. 
	General Conditions Of Contract
	Upon termination of this Contract pursuant to Clauses 2.7.1 or 2.7.2, the Employer shall make the following payments to the Consultant: 
(a) remuneration pursuant to Clause 6 for Services satisfactorily performed till prior to the effective date of termination; 
(b) except in the case of termination pursuant to paragraphs (a) and (b) of Clause 2.7.1, reimbursement of any reasonable cost incident to the prompt and orderly termination of the Contract
	· Not Agreed

	82. 
	SCC Clause 6.2
	As per industry practice, price adjustment on the remuneration may please be considered after 12 months (i.e., 13th Month) from the date of commencement of the project
	· Not Agreed



	83. 
	SCC Clause 6.2 


	Request to consider price escalation during the execution of the project as the market fluctuation for 5 years is unpredictable. Also as this assignment is PMC, we presume the DPRs mentioned in clause need to be changed. 
	· Not Agreed



	84. 
	Appendix B:, Clauses 1.1 and 2.1 


	Typically in other smart city RFPs the consultant is required to submit 3 DPRs/RFPs within the first 3 months. In this case, the requirement is to submit all DPRs/RFPs for all projects and sub-projects which might be 15 – 25 projects in total. Request to please revise this. 
	· The consultant shall assist the SPV in prioritisation of sub projects. Accordingly, the consultant shall start DPR preparation. Refer Appendix B Reporting Requirements


	85. 
	Appendix E: Clause 10
	A penalty clause of 5% of the man month fee has been added for every replacement. Considering the project duration of 5 years and the location not being a metropolitan city, it would be difficult to retain resources for the entire 5 year project period. 

Request you to relax the clause by allowing maximum of 2 replacements in the first year of PMC; followed by allowing maximum 2-3 in the second years. Penalty shall be applicable if the replacement exceeds the given number. We request you to remove the clause after first two years of implementation. Kindly consider. 
	· Please Refer Addendum No1, Sl No 9

	86. 
	
	Provision for substitution of key personnel during the contract is unclear. Since it is a long term assignment, it is likely that bidder may need to change one or more of the key personnel due to resignations/ reassignment etc. Please provide a specific clause for substitution of key personnel with equivalent or higher qualification and experience with prior approval from the Authority
	· 

	87. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price
	What is SCP
	· Refer Terms of Reference (1) Background 

	88. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price
	The maximum overall penalty under the contract shall not exceed 10% of the total contract value
	· Not Agreed

	89. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price
	For variation beyond 10% above are below, on account of faulty design and estimates,  of the project value  the following penalty shall be levied. However the maximum penalty in the contract shall not exceed 10% of the TCV
	· Not Agreed

	90. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price
	As per the RFP, the estimation needs to be done by taking PWD SoR. Then penalising the bidder for any variation in the project value while implementation is not justifiable. Request that penalty for variation in project cost may be waived of altogether OR the penalty may be linked to variation in Quantity rather than the project value since PMC is required to rely upon PWD SoR as per the terms of RFP for cost estimation in planning stage. 
	· Any  variation on Amount Put to Bid on account of faulty design & estimates  will only be considered will be considered of levying penalty. Variation on account of Tender Premium and Price Escalation will not lead to penalty. 

	91. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price
	What if the SI on boarding is delayed? Whether we will be paid for the idle time for the gap after the stage 1 completion and the start of Stage B
	· No

	92. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price
	In the event there is a stoppage of work of more than 3 One months or  for spill over of works beyond the project implementation period  for reasons not attributable to the consultants, the fee payable will be remuneration of  personnel specifically deployed (as per man days) for the particular sub-project. 
	· Not Agreed

	93. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price
	Payment to the Consultants during implementation be made on pro rata basis every quarter for the entire  duration of the project  upon submission and acceptance of monthly progress report.
In the event there is a stoppage of work of more than 3 One months or  for spill over of works beyond the project implementation period,  for reasons not attributable to the consultants, the fee payable will be remuneration of  personnel specifically deployed (as per man days) for the particular sub-project.
	· Not Agreed

	94. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price
	Employer shall pay invoices within fifteen (15) days from the date of receipt of invoices, except for those portions of any invoice that the Customer disputes in good faith.  Delayed payments shall incur interest at the rate of 1.5% per month. If whole or any part of the fees and other payments remain outstanding for 90 days after the same have become due, consultant shall at its sole discretion, be entitled to discontinue the provision of services.
	· Refer Addendum No.1 Sl No 7 for payment terms.
· Refer SCC clause 6.5 for Interest on Delayed Payment.

	95. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price, Clause 2.2 


	Query: 
The payment terms are similar to other projects that are work, goods and services based. Please clarify if there is any difference. 
	· Refer Appendix E 

	96. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price 


	This is with reference to the fee which is divided into Design Phase Activities -40% of M and Project Implementation Activities – 60% of M. 

It is requested to modify the fee structure to Design Phase Activities -50% of M and Project Implementation Activities – 50% of M. As most of the activity for the project would be carried out during the initial stage. 

Kindly confirm if the fee structure is modified to 50% during Design Phase Activities and 50% during Project Implementation Activities. 
	· Not agreed.

	97. 
	
	Apportioning the total bid value in 40:60 ratio is arbitrary and irrational. It may be appreciated that during the stage I, PMC will incur costs in addition to manpower deployment viz. surveys, soil investigations etc. and hence the cost in stage 1 would be higher than stage 2. Since bidder is required to submit the manpower deployment and cost of resources for each phase, the same for Phase II may be calculated as fixed as M2 and remaining as M1 If the authority so desires (to avoid front loading) may prescribe a ceiling of 60% of total bid value for M1.
	· 

	98. 
	
	It would be appropriate to pay 50% of the fee towards design phase activities and the balance 50% for the project Implementation activities. However, the full fees for design phase activities should not be paid before the project is executed, only part payment should be paid for the milestones specified in 2.1 and the remaining portion of the fees should be paid at the time of achieving the milestones of project implementation. The % of fees for the design phase activities, before the implementation of the project and the % of such fees to be paid during the implementation of the project may be in lines with the procedure adopted by Karnataka Housing Board. This system will bring in more accountability of the consultant for getting the project implemented
	· Not Agreed

	99. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price 


	We request for the below suggested payment schedule to assist the Consultant to maintain optimum cash flow: 

a) Payment terms for works, goods & services Based Projects: 

No

Deliverables

Payment Schedule

Suggested Schedule

1

Activity 1: Mobilisation Advance

5% of M1

5% OF M1

2

Activity 2: Submission Of Concept / Feasibility Report

10% of M1

10% OF M1

3

Activity 3: Submission Of Draft DPR

15% of M1

10% OF M1

4

Activity 4: Submission Of Final DPR

20% of M1

10% OF M1

5

Activity 5: Approval Of Final DPR

25% of M1

20% OF M1

6

Activity 6: Approval Of Bid Document

30% of M1

20% OF M1

7

Activity 7: Completion Of Bid Evaluation Report And Award Of Work

35% of M1

25% OF M1

B

Project Implementation Support (PIS) (70% OF M)

QUERY

1

· Payment to the consultants during implementation be made on pro rata basis every quarter for the entire duration of the project upon submission and acceptance of monthly progress report.

· In the event there is a stoppage of work of more than 3 months or for spill over of works beyond the implementation period for reasons not attributable to the consultants, the fee payable will be remuneration of personnel specifically deployed (as oper man days) for the particular sub project.

MM2 / Number of quarters proposed for the said project

The start dates and project duration for each sub-project may be different. 

Please advise how the payment shall be made.

2.Payment terms for PPP project

No

Deliverables

Payment Schedule

Suggested Schedule

1

Activity 1: Mobilisation Advance and submission of inception report

5% of M1

5% OF M1

2

Activity 2: Submission Of market assessment and pre-feasibility Report

5% of M1

10% OF M1

3

Activity 3: Approval Of pre-feasibility Report

5% of M1

10% OF M1

4

Activity 4: Submission Of REIA and social impact study report

10% of M1

10% OF M1

5

Activity 5: Approval Of concession agreement

30% of M1

20% OF M1

6

Activity 6: completion of BER 

20% of M1

20% OF M1

7

Activity 7: Signing Of concession agreement

25% of M1

25% OF M1

B Project implementation support (PIS)

QUERY

1

Payment to the Consultants during implementation be made on pro rata basis every quarter for the entire duration of the project upon submission and acceptance of monthly progress report.

 In the event there is a stoppage of work of more than 3 months or for spill over of works beyond the project implementation period for reasons not attributable to the consultant s, the fee payable will be remuneration of personnel specifically deployed (as per man days) for the particular sub-project.

90% of M2/ Number of Quarters proposed for commissioning the scheme

The start dates and project duration for each sub-project may be different.

Please advise how the payment shall be made.


	· Not Agreed

	100. 
	Appendix E: Payment of Contract Price, Clause 7 


	This is with reference to Clause “Variations shall not be beyond 10% above or below the DPR costs. The PMC will be subjected to penal action if variations are found to be greater than the set bench mark and also for delay in submitting the DPRs, bid documents, supply of drawings, designs etc., The SPV will be responsible for monitoring the PMCs performance and initiate action / penalise for non-compliance with the ToR, wrong/incomplete specification in the bid documents, improper estimate, improper / poor progress monitoring, not informing in advance about necessary actions to be taken by the IA, etc” 
The variation in the actual project cost could be due to reasons that are beyond the control of PMC. In line with the industry practice, the PMC shall develop conceptual/ indicative designs and the detailed designing shall be undertaken by the contractor/ concessionaire upon award of contract. It is likely that the detailed design is in variance to the conceptual/ indicative design and the same results in cost escalation. Further, the time of project implementation may also impact the estimated cost. Similarly, the cost increase may happen due to various reasons that are beyond the control of PMC. 

In view of the same, we request that this clause (and the associated clause 6) may be kindly be removed. 
	· Not agreed

	101. 
	Appendix E clause 6,7,9 pg – 85 and 86
	Consultants requests for exclusion of the imposition of penalty clause.
	· Not agreed

	102. 
	Clause 11.1, Page no. 28
	We understand the key staffs are not permitted to participate in more than one proposal, since they will be evacuated. Non key experts should be allowed. Otherwise it will lead to more complications in tendering process. Please consider changing this clause.
	· There is no such clause in the RfP

	103. 
	
	As discussed in the meeting, a tentative list of activities to be executed by the consultant with specification and deliverables should be provided as a separate Appendix. This will bring in more clarity while assessing the breakup of cost for the services
	· The detailed list of deliverables to be submitted for each sub project is provided in Appendix B and Appendix E.
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